
From: Boralc, Mary Jo
Sent: 2/8/2013 4:22:38 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: recent PG&E advice letter question

No, this is not it. I looked through our PAL system and could not find anything that was remotely similar to my 
memory. Perhaps it is not a PG&E AL....
I sent an email out to all our folks who review Als-hopefully, it will cause someone to remember the Advice 
Letter.
Thanks 
Mary Jo

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith f mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, Febmary 08, 2013 1:55 PM 
To: Borak, Mary Jo
Subject: Re: recent PG&E advice letter question

Hi Mary Jo,

Is this the AL? It implements a 2003 agreement between PG&E and Turlock. If not, we will keep looking.

Thanks,
Meredith

http://www.pge.coni/nots/rates/tariffs/tm2/pdf/ELEC 2397-E.pdf

On Feb 8, 2013, at 2:29 PM, "Borak, Mary Jo"
<maryjo.borak@cpuc .ca.gov<mailto:marvio.borak@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:

Hi Meredith
Do you remember a PG&E advice letter wherein PG&E shed some customers to an adjacent irrigation district or 
muni district for service? If so, do you know the AL number?
I am asking because another utility is in a similar position and thought looking at that advice letter might help us. 
Thanks for your help 
Mary Jo

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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